HOUSE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS

June 2, 1999 Hearing Room E

8:15 a.m. Tape 117

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Roger Beyer, Chair

Rep. Dan Gardner, Vice-Chair Rep. Jason Atkinson Rep. Bill Morrisette Rep. Terry Thompson Rep. Lynn Lundquist

MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Tim Knopp, Vice-Chair

STAFF PRESENT: Keith Putman, Administrator

Frances Thomas, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: SB 254 Work Session

SB 791B Work Session

SB 1089A Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

| TAPE/# | Speaker | Comments | | |
|---------------------|-------------|---|--|--|
| TAPE 117, A | | | | |
| 001 | Chair Beyer | Calls the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. | | |
| SB 254 WORK SESSION | | | | |
| 003 | Chair Beyer | Opens a Work Session on SB 254. | | |
| | | | | |

| 007 | Keith Putman | Committee Administrator. Presents an overview of SB 254. Submits the ñ1 amendment, dated 5/28/99 (EXHIBIT A). |
|---------|--------------|--|
| 017 | Sen. Gardner | MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 254 amendments dated 5/28/99. |
| 018 | | VOTE: 5-0 EXCUSED: 2 - Knopp, Thompson |
| | Chair Beyer | Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. |
| 019 | Rep. Gardner | MOTION: Moves SB 254 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. |
| 025 | | VOTE: 5-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Knopp, Thompson |
| | Chair Beyer | The motion CARRIES. |
| | | THOMPSON will lead discussion on the floor. |
| 026 | Chair Beyer | Closes the Work Session on SB 254. |
| SB 791B | WORK SESSION | |
| 027 | Chair Beyer | Opens a Work Session on SB 791B. |
| 030 | Putman | Presents an overview of SB 791B. Submits the ñ4 amendment, dated 6/1/99 (EXHIBIT B). |
| 034 | Rep. Gardner | House District 13. Explains SB 791B and the proposed amendment. Testifies in support of SB 791B and the proposed amendment. |
| 045 | Chair Beyer | Asks if all the interested parties in the audience are in agreement with SB 791B and the proposed ñ4 amendment. Concludes, by assent, they are in agreement. |

| 047 | Rep. Gardner | MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 791B-4 amendments dated 6/1/99. |
|-----------------|-----------------|--|
| 050 | Rep. Morrisette | Asks about accepting family members ahead of other people in the apprenticeship program. |
| 053 | Rep. Gardner | Responds. Explains the difference between "accepting" applicants into the apprenticeship program and the "selection" process. |
| 062 | | VOTE: 6-0 EXCUSED: 1 ñ Knopp |
| | Chair Beyer | Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. |
| 064 | Rep. Gardner | MOTION: Moves SB 791B to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. |
| 069 | | VOTE: 6-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 ñ Knopp |
| | Chair Beyer | The motion CARRIES. |
| | | REP. LUNDQUIST will lead discussion on the floor. |
| 071 | Chair Beyer | Closes the Work Session on SB 791B. |
| <u>SB 1089A</u> | WORK SESSION | |
| 072 | Chair Beyer | Opens a Work Session on SB 1089A. |
| 077 | Chair Beyer | MOTION: Moves SB 1089A to the floor WITHOUT RECOMMENDATION as to passage and BE REFERRED to the Rules, Election and Public Affairs Committee. |
| 081 | Rep. Lundquist | Asks what is the problem with the bill. |

| 082 | Chair Beyer | Responds. States there were questions on floor that require answers before the bill can be passed. |
|-----|-------------|--|
| 097 | | VOTE: 6-0 |
| | | EXCUSED: 1 ñ Knopp |
| | | |
| | Chair Beyer | Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. |
| 098 | Chair Beyer | Closes the Work Session SB 1089A. |
| 099 | Chair Beyer | Invites the committee to an "end of session" event, to be held in Silverton at the Oregon Gardens on June 23, 1999. Explains the food will be provided by Jackieis Ribs. |
| 112 | Chair Beyer | Adjourns the meeting at 9:10 a.m. |

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

FRANCES THOMAS, KEITH PUTMAN,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A ñ SB 254, -1 Amendment, dated 5/28/99, Staff, 1 p
- B ñ SB 791B, -4 Amendment, dated 6/1/99, Staff, 1 p